



Driver & Vehicle
Standards
Agency

**Driver and Vehicle Standards Agency
Commercial**

The Ellipse
Padley Road
Swansea
SA1 8AN

commercialenquiries@dvs.gov.uk

Health Management Ltd

XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40
Medigold House,
Queensbridge,
Northampton,
Northamptonshire,
NN4 7BF

Our ref: K280021653

Date: 5 May 2023

Dear XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40,

Acceptance of Tender for: Occupational Health Services 2023 - K280021653

I refer to my letter dated 24 April 2023. I am writing to confirm that the standstill period has now finished.

On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport, I accept your tender dated 24 March 2023 for the above-mentioned Contract. The total contract value shall be £538,152.18. The call-off contract shall commence 1 July 2023 for 3 years, with an option to extend for an additional year.

This procurement activity was conducted under the RM6182 Occupational Health, Employee Assistance Programmes and Eye Care Services, Lot 2: Occupational Health on a National Basis and the framework terms and conditions shall apply. A copy of the contract is provided with this award letter and includes those framework terms and conditions.

We thank you for your co-operation to date and look forward to continuing a successful working relationship.

Please confirm your acceptance of the Conditions by signing and returning the Call Off within 5 days from the date of this letter. No other form of acknowledgement will be accepted. Please remember to include the reference number above in any future communications relating to this contract.

The Call Off will be countersigned and will create a binding contract between the two named parties.

Yours sincerely

XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40
XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40
XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40
by authority of the Secretary of State for Transport